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WASTE SERVICES

September 4, 2008

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Northcentral Regional Office
208 West Third Street, Suite 101
Williamsport, PA 17701
Attn: Mr. David W. Garg, P.E.
Facilities Manager
Waste Management Program

Re: Environmental Assessment Review
Eagle Environmental II, L.P.
Harmony Residual Waste Landfill Application
Chest Township, Clearfield County

Dear Mr. Garg,

I am in receipt of your correspondence dated 9/2/08, regarding the Environmental
Assessment (EA) review of the Harmony Residual Waste Landfill Application. We as the
applicant did not fully understand permitting and the timing of the mining of the coal
seam that will be excavated as part of the construction of the new disposal cells.

After further internal discussions, we have three (3) options which we would like to
discuss with the Department. We further understand from correspondence received on
6/6/08, that coordination with the District Mining office will take place.

Therefore we would respectfully request a meeting as soon as possible to discuss the
options at our disposal. Eric Chiado of CEC, Inc., Jerry Price, of Kaufman and
Associates, and me would attend the meeting. Please let me know the available dates at
your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at 717-240-6088

Sincerely,

.HarlacKer
V. P. of Environmental Management

Cc: Eric Chiado, CEC, Inc.
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